FW: Sexual Assault

lofl

Subject: FW: Sexual Assault
Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2005 17:02:40 -0700
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

CC: "Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@dnv.org>, "Senior Management Committee" <managecomm@dnv.org>,

"James Ridge" <James_Ridge@dnv.org>

Dear Friend;

Do you know why this is allowed to continue? If you don't, | will be
happy to give you my version. The explanation might astonish you and it
is guaranteed one you have never heard before. Call me, you might learn
something.

Ernie

————— Original Message-----

From: Jennifer SMITH [ mailto:jennifer.smith@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 2:28 PM

To: Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Jim Cuthbert; Mayor Harris; Lisa Muri;
Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton

Cc: Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow

Subject: Sexual Assault

This morning, just after 6:00am a female was sexually assaulted on
Frederick Road as she was jogging. A male ran up from behind her and
grabbed her buttocks. The female, yelled at the male who continued to
run off from the scene of the assault. The victim alerted a male

passerby in a vehicle of what had just happened and he followed the
suspect in his vehicle while the female called 911. The suspect was
observed to enter a house on Peters Road. Police arrived shortly
afterwards and arrested the male suspect. The suspect is expected to go
to court tomorrow regarding this assault.

It is unknown yet if this is related to Friday's sex assault which
occurred on a trail in Lynn Valley, and are currently investigating into
that aspect.

Jennifer Smith

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Superintendent

RCMP, North Vancouver Detachment

Ph: 604-990-7463 Fx: 604-990-7494
Email: jennifer.smith@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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